



*Florida Department of Transportation*

RON DESANTIS  
GOVERNOR

605 Suwannee Street  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450

KEVIN J. THIBAUT, P.E.  
SECRETARY

April 2, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

The Florida Department of Transportation is government entity exempt from FCC regulatory fees.

The purpose of this modification is to add additional units to Siemens model Sitraffic ESCoS.

Sincerely,

Raj Ponnaluri, PhD, PE, PTOE, PMP  
Connected Vehicles and Arterial Management Engineer  
Florida Department of Transportation  
605 Suwannee St.; MS 90  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450  
(850) 410-5616  
[raj.ponnaluri@dot.state.fl.us](mailto:raj.ponnaluri@dot.state.fl.us)